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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nanbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Goodall 

< nanbill@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:29 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
William Goodall 

1631 Sherbrook Rd Clearwater, FL 33764-6547 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Neil Richards 
<abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:27 PM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners fro~ additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Neil Richards 
4430 Youpon Rd Pensacola, FL 32526-4392 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Ortega 
<joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:32 PM 
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
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joel Ortega 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dfr147@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Rader <dfr147 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Doug Rader 
13941 SW 112th St Miami, FL 33186-3208 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wilcley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wildey Lima 

< wildey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I urge you to preserve net metering. I installed solar panels at my home last year, and the credits I get each month from 

net metering are a crucial piece of the financial calculation that went into this project. Ending net metering abruptly 

would cause a significant financial hardship for my family. 

Sincerely, 
Wildey Lima 
Alachua, FL 32615 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Brockman 

< solar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:38 PM 

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
John Brockman 
513 Scotland St Dunedin, FL 34698-7020 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

larry12b@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lawrence rose 
< larry12b@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:49 PM 
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
lawrence rose 
4787 Klosterman Oaks Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34683-1211 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nvrenoughbj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Garcia 

< nvrenoughbj@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:46 AM 

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

Edward Garcia 
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcho00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Cho < lcho00 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:51 PM 
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

Your actions in favor of net metering will be remembered, as will actions against. 

Sincerely, 
Leonard Cho 
720110th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-4601 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Diekema 
< rod@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:53 PM 
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
Rodney Diekema 
427 12th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-1119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dasch1351@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Schaefer <dasch1351 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:54 PM 
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
Daniel Schaefer 
292 Robert Ellis St Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-6431 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CIARANDBROWNE@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ciaran Browne 
< C IARAN DB ROWN E@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ciaran Browne 
1340 S Ridge Lake Cir Longwood, FL 32750-2876 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jo1son144@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joseph olson <jolson144 
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
joseph olson 
144 Myakka Dr Venice, FL 34293-7503 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Woersching 

< dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:56 PM 
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
Douglas Woersching 

Wellington, FL 33414 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

clintburrow0730@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clinton Burrow 
< cli ntbu rrow0730@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:59 PM 
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
Clinton Burrow 
3258 Henderson Ln North Port, FL 34286-1402 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Mastropolo 

<zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :SO PM 
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
Peter Mastropolo 
6409 Longlake Dr Port Orange, FL 32128-7020 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cladda006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maury Linkous <cladda006 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:03 PM 
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
Maury Linkous 
9305 Roberts Rd Odessa, FL 33556-2044 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 

< g buscher@everyactio ncusto m.co m > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:00 AM 

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
George Buscher 

17549 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler 
<wes@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:06 PM 
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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

home4n@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Foran 

< home4n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:07 PM 

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

David Foran 
5592 Bent Oak Dr Sarasota, FL 34232-6600 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Thompson 
< macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Edward Thompson 
5935 Summersweet Ln Vero Beach, FL 32967-6073 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chester.andrews@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carmen Andrews 

< chester.andrews@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is no·t the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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
Carmen Andrews 

Hollywood, FL 33027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Garratt 

< erpeld inggarratt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:13 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians nee<;! 

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
Elizabeth Garratt 
400 Plantation Grove Ln St Augustine, FL 32086-9120 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George DeMonbreun 
< buddiesgra nd pa@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:19 AM 
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
George DeMonbreun 
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

batride71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Van Gelder < batride71 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:24 PM 
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
Larry Van Gelder 
9600 Oak St NE St Petersburg, FL 33702-2610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ginabuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 

< g i na buscher@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:24 AM 

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

dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geoff Dorney 
<dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:29 PM 
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
more tools-· not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Geoff Dorney 
90 NE 98th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2335 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mylesarobertson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Myles Robertson 
< mylesarobertson@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-'19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
here in Florida. Please do the right thing for Florida's consumers, we are dependent on you. 

Sincerely, 
Myles Robertson 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

· Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joefarone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSEPH FARONE 
<joefarone@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:25 AM 
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
JOSEPH FARONE 
325 NE 28th St Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2031 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolinelewisedu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caroline Lewis 
< ca roli nelewised u@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:30 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Caroline Lewis 
Miami, FL 33137 
carolinelewisedu@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

djelaso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David jelaso 
< djelaso@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM 
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
We need to preserve and incentivise people to choose Solar. 
Thus, please preserve all the benefits of using solar including NET METERING! 

Sincerely, 
David jelaso 
80 Rogers St Clearwater, FL 33756-5296 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jebains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Bains 

<jeba i ns@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay . 

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
Jeffrey Bains 
1721 Myrtle Beach Dr The Villages, FL 32159-6210 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agoinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alain Goinden 

< agoi nden@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:33 PM 

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
Alain Goinden 

1821 Windsor Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-2770 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

conchwood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Helliesen 

<conchwood@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:36 PM 

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
Doug Helliesen 
1219 Laird St Key West, FL 33040-5019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

henkel_mon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Henkel 

< henkel_mon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Support Solar, Support Net Metering! - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Mike Henkel 

Clearwater, FL 33764 

henkel_mon@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anationalelectricservice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dominick Porretto 

< anationalelectricservice@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:39 AM 

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
Dominick Porretto 

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark7tenor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Hall 

< Mark7tenor@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:48 PM 

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
Jonathan Hall 

FELICITY Pl North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bunniepucker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Ziemak 

< bunniepucker@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cheryl Ziemak 
FELICITY Pl North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ziemak.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matty Ziemak 

< ziemak.hal l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:49 PM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Matty Ziemak 

North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

holistichelper@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angie Hall 

< holistichelper@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Angie Hall 
North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fosterhelen9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Foster <fosterhelen9 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:55 PM 

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
Helen Foster 
1200 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yankoron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Yanko 

<yankoron@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM 

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
Ronald Yanko 

5026 Bennington Pl Viera, FL 32955-6724 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Burgess 

< rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Burgess 
14368 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nospam2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin MacKenzie <nospam2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I rely on solar to power my home and I need net metering or it's not economically viable. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets! 

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

Colin MacKenzie 

9603 108th Ave Largo, FL 33773-4502 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Sllbject 

buca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Buca Forrester 

< buca@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:55 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar in$taller" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Buca Forrester 

1743 Independence Blvd Ste D6 Sarasota, FL 34234-2145 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lthikr50S@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Sundberg <lthikrS0S 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:57 AM 

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
Gary Sundberg 

100 Camelia Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llgoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loretta Goldenberg 

< llgoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :02 PM 

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

Loretta Goldenberg 

27277 Gasparilla Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34135-4310 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald 

<timoswald@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :15 PM 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional 'uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tim Oswald 
425 NE 27th Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Vasconcelos 

< mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :20 PM 

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
Pablo Vasconcelos 

1015 NE 203rd Ter North Miami Beach, FL 33179-2527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdenizard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Denizard 
<jdenizard@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :21 PM 
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
rights that will ~urt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. T.he COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Jaime Denizard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

1 




